David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 9:35 PM
Subject: Rubellite Tourmaline from Mozambique

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this is your
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Beryl var. Aquamarine on Quartz with Albite from Shigar Valley, Pakistan
- Cavansite on Stilbite-Ca from Wagholi Quarry, India

- Almandine Garnet from (Serrote Redondo, near Pedra Lavrada), Brazil

- Topaz on Quartz (Dauphine Law twinned) from Skardu District, Pakistan

- Malachite from Mashamba Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo (Zaire)

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Malchanskoye pegmatite field, Russia

- Chrysoberyl var. Alexandrite from Masvingo, Zimbabwe

- Fluorite from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Apophyllite-(KF) with Stilbite on Quartz from Pashan Hill Quarry, India
- Ferberite, Muscovite, Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Nuristan, Afghanistan

- Quartz var. Rose Quartz Crystals from Lavra da Ilha, Taquaral, Brazil

- Liddicoatite Tourmaline from Alakamisy Itenina, south of Antsirabé, Madagascar
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Mozambique

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine Minerals To

discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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